
  

Request for Proposals  
Calgary Local Immigration Partnership: Systems Mapping 

March 26, 2021 
  

The Calgary Local Immigration Partnership (CLIP) is looking for a skilled consultant to work with 
us on a systems mapping exercise. CLIP is one of over 90 Local Immigration Partnerships across 
Canada. LIPs are funded by Immigration, Refugees and Citizenship Canada to create welcoming 
communities for newcomers. The City of Calgary holds the contract for CLIP and is the 
backbone organization for the collaborative. For more information, please visit www.clip.ca.   

The consultant will work closely with the CLIP Coordinator and a committee of CLIP members 
for the project.   

The findings and recommendations of this project will inform the strategic directions and 
governance model of the collaborative moving forward.    

  

Scope of the project: 

What we mean by systems thinking and systems mapping:  

“Most often, social sector practitioners feel overwhelmed with tackling complex systems-level 
challenges. Because so many issues have multiple and interrelated causes and effects, it can be 
hard to get one’s head around the challenge, its symptoms and root causes – let alone how to 
identify the most impactful actions and investments given limited resources.  A systems 
thinking approach helps social sector leaders take a step back and visualize the system in which 
they are working, understand the relationships in the system, and help clarify which part of the 
system they are trying to tackle1.”  

“Broadly speaking, systems mapping is the creation of visual depictions of a system, such as its 
relationships and feedback loops, actors and trends. Systems mapping is intended to provide a 
simplified conceptual understanding of a complex system that, for collective action purposes, 
can get partners on the same page2. “ 
                                                      
1 https://dschool.stanford.edu/news-events/unlocking-the-power-of-design-for-the-social-sector-a-human-
centered-systems-minded-and-strategy-aligned-design-approach-for-social-sector-leaders 
2 https://rmi.org/systems-mapping-a-vital-ingredient-for-successful-
partnerships/#:~:text=Broadly%20speaking%2C%20systems%20mapping%20is,partners%20on%20the%20same%
20page. 

http://www.clip.ca/


 
CLIP works across sectors, organizations, institutions and service systems to 
improve local capacity to welcome and support newcomers. We want to be 
able to answer the following questions: 

• Who are the players in the system? 
• How are they linked and which links are strongest? 
• Where are the positive / negative feedback loops? 
• What are some identified potential leverage points? 
• Which system leverage points best reflect intentional movement towards Sustainable 

Development Goals and implementation of the 2030 agenda? 

Timeline: 

• Deadline for proposals:  Monday, April 19, 2021 
• Short-listed firms will be notified no later than Friday, April 23, 2021 
• Short-listed firms will be interviewed between April 26-29 
• Contract to be awarded Friday, April 30 
• Preliminary progress report to the CLIP Coordinator by May 20, 2021 
• Final report due by June 30, 2021 

Proposals should include:  
• Proposed project schedule  
• Proposed methodology  
• Confirmation of your availability  
• Demonstrated experience working with diverse groups  
• Demonstrated experience working with collective impact initiatives and the not-for-

profit sector  
• Proposed budget (not to exceed $10,000) 
• Preference will be given to the lowest qualified bid  

  

Deadline for proposals: Please submit proposals to Samantha Burdett, CLIP Coordinator at 
samantha.burdett@calgary.ca no later than 5pm on Monday, April 19, 2021.  


